SWT Phosphates Planning Sub-
Committee

Somerset West

Thursday, 24th March, 2022, and Taunton ‘

1.00 pm

The John Meikle Room - The Deane
House

SWT MEETING WEBCAST LINK

Members: Mark Blaker, Norman Cavill, Simon Coles, Roger Habgood,
John Hassall, Sarah Wakefield and Gwil Wren

Agenda
1. Apologies
To receive any apologies for absence

2. Minutes of the previous meeting of the Subcommittee (Pages 5 - 8)

To approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the
Subcommittee

3. Declarations of interest

To receive and note any declarations of disclosable
pecuniary or prejudicial or personal interests or lobbying in
respect of any matters included on the agenda for
consideration at this meeting.

(The personal interests of Councillors and Clerks of
Somerset County Council, Town or Parish Councils and
other Local Authorities will automatically be recorded in the
minutes.)

4. Technical report: Somerset Levels and Moors Phosphate (Pages 9 - 20)
Mitigation Solutions (2022)

5. Any other business


https://somersetwestandtaunton.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

|

/ "/,,"" Yy
S e
/ : -

ANDREW PRITCHARD
CHIEF EXECUTIVE



Please note that this meeting will be recorded. At the start of the meeting the Chair
will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded and webcast. You should be
aware that the Council is a Data Controller under the Data Protection Act 2018. Data
collected during the recording will be retained in accordance with the Council’s
policy. Therefore unless you are advised otherwise, by entering the Council
Chamber and speaking during Public Participation you are consenting to being
recorded and to the possible use of the sound recording for access via the website
or for training purposes. If you have any queries regarding this please contact the
officer as detailed above.

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting and listen to the
discussions. There is time set aside at the beginning of most meetings to allow the
public to ask questions. Speaking under “Public Question Time” is limited to 3
minutes per person in an overall period of 15 minutes and you can only speak to the
Committee once. If there are a group of people attending to speak about a particular
item then a representative should be chosen to speak on behalf of the group. These
arrangements do not apply to exempt (confidential) items on the agenda where any
members of the press or public present will be asked to leave the Committee Room.

If you would like to ask a question or speak at a meeting, you will need to submit
your request to a member of the Governance Team in advance of the meeting. You
can request to speak at a Council meeting by emailing your full name, the agenda
item and your guestion to the Governance Team using
governance@somersetwestandtaunton.gov.uk

Any requests need to be received by 4pm on the day that provides 1 clear working
day before the meeting (excluding the day of the meeting itself). For example, if the
meeting is due to take place on a Tuesday, requests need to be received by 4pm on
the Friday prior to the meeting.

We are now live webcasting most of our committee meetings and you are welcome
to view and listen to the discussion. The link to each webcast will be available on the
meeting webpage, but you can also access them on the Somerset West and
Taunton webcasting website.

The meeting rooms, including the Council Chamber at The Deane House, are on the
first floor and are fully accessible. Lift access to The John Meikle Room (Council
Chamber), is available from the main ground floor entrance at The Deane House.
The Council Chamber at West Somerset House is on the ground floor and is fully
accessible via a public entrance door. Toilet facilities, with wheelchair access, are
available across both locations. An induction loop operates at both The Deane
House and West Somerset House to enhance sound for anyone wearing a hearing
aid or using a transmitter.

Full Council, Executive, and Committee agendas, reports and minutes are available
on our website: www.somersetwestandtaunton.gov.uk

For further information about the meeting, please contact the Governance and
Democracy Team via email: governance@somersetwestandtaunton.gov.uk

If you would like an agenda, a report or the minutes of a meeting translated into
another language or into Braille, large print, audio tape or CD, please email:
governance@somersetwestandtaunton.gov.uk



mailto:governance@somersetwestandtaunton.gov.uk
https://somersetwestandtaunton.public-i.tv/core/portal/home
https://somersetwestandtaunton.public-i.tv/core/portal/home
http://www.somersetwestandtaunton.gov.uk/
mailto:governance@somersetwestandtaunton.gov.uk
mailto:governance@somersetwestandtaunton.gov.uk




Agenda Item 2

SWT Phosphates Planning Sub-Committee - 24 February 2022

Present: Councillor Simon Coles (Chair)

Councillors Roger Habgood, John Hassall, Sarah Wakefield and
Gwil Wren

Officers: Alison Blom-Cooper, Emmeline Brooks (Phosphate Planning Officer), Paul
Browning, Martin Evans (Shape Legal Partnership), Chris Hall, Rebecca
Miller and Tracey Meadows

Also Councillor Rigby
Present:

(The meeting commenced at 2.30 pm)

1. Election of Chair

Councillor Wakefield proposed and Councillor Habgood seconded a proposal for
Councillor Coles to be Chair of the Phosphate Planning Sub-Committee;

The motion was carried.

2. Election of Vice-Chair

Councillor Hassall proposed and Councillor Coles seconded a proposal for
Councillor Wakefield to be Vice-Chair of Phosphate Planning Sub-Committee.

The motion was carried.

3. Apologies

Apologies were received from Clir Blaker.

4. Declarations of interest

No further declarations of interest were declared.

5. Election of Co-opted member
Councillor Habgood proposed and Councillor Coles seconded a proposal for
Councillor Cavill to be a Co-opted member of the Phosphate Planning Sub-
Committee.

The motion was carried.

6. Terms of Reference

SWT Phosphates Planning Sub-Committee, 24 02 2022 Page 5



During the discussion of this item the following point was raised:-

e Would the sub-committee have the capacity to tweak/alter the Terms of
Reference going forward or would this require going back to Full Council
for approval.

The Solicitor advised that any amendments would need to go through the
Monitoring Officer in terms of changes to the Constitution and if significant
change was needed this would need to go through the Planning
Committee;

The Terms of Reference were agreed.

7. Update Report on Phosphate and criteria/process for allocation of credits
to support the determination of planning applications

Purpose of the Report

As agreed by Full Council on 5 October 2021, Somerset West and Taunton
Council was currently progressing a programme of interim measures which were
being put in place to facilitate phosphate neutral development in the District.

The purpose of the report was to provide the Phosphate Planning Sub Committee
with;

e an update on the interim strategy;

e To set out a preferred option for the allocation of Phosphate credits (‘P
credits’);

¢ OQutline and agree the next steps required for Officers to take forward the
preferred option, including the establishment of a template Section 106
Agreement and project level Appropriate Assessment to be signed off by
Natural England;

There was no statutory requirement for the Council to intervene to address the
phosphates issue, however the impact on the problem was having wide ranging
implications. As a result, the Council was taking proactive action in order to try
and find appropriate solutions;

During discussion of this slide presentation the following comments were made;
(summarised)

e The Chair raised concerns that developers required a suitable Phosphate
solution on their site. A base line was needed so that we knew what we
were talking about as some developers would produce a suitable
mitigation plan. We also needed to ensure that Wessex Water as the
major water-treatment organisation in our area was busy removing
phosphates to get some of these stalled site moving;

SWT Phosphates Planning Sub-Committee, 24 02 2022

Page 6



e Concerns with speculative development applications from outside of the
areas that we would like to see developed;

e What level of mitigation was acceptable in terms of the developers?

In terms of mitigation they needed to be nutrient neutral so it would vary
from site to site, the scale of the development proposed and the located
catchment area and that meant how much mitigation needed to be
provided and that was what the phosphate calculator set out to say how
much credit was needed depending on the location, There was nothing to
stop developers coming to use with their own mitigations. We are working
with the ecology service to make sure that we were satisfied that
developments were nutrient neutral;

e How could we go to Wessex Water?

Councillor Rigby was in conversations with Wessex Water and other
bodies;

e Concerns were raised with regards to Septic tanks and pollution levels due
to them being plumbed into local streams. The septic tanks were hard to
track down unless there was a pollution incident. Did the Environment
Agency hold a database on these?

e Retrofitting our Council homes to come down to a 110 litres, did this mean
that the litres that we were saving would go to ‘P’ credits for the North
Taunton development to offset theirs ? if this was the case, what about our
RSL and Alms houses who may be able to set up a similar situation, were
they going to be eligible?

In terms of credits, the discussion would still have to had with Natural
England regarding the extent to which it was applying to RSL’s or
registered providers for social housing etc. Also, any other types of
community led development. Our colleagues in South Somerset were
having discussions with Natural England;

e We were striding forward with this but there were concerns that we were
undertaking this mantle on our own, we needed to draw in as many regular
review bodies as we could;

e Commented that Comeytrowe site was already moving towards installing
its own treatments as part of the development in order to ameliorate the
phosphates issue. Would there be opportunities for larger developers to
put in more than was required for a particular development and therefore
sought to sell on phosphate credits to the wider market. Where would we
stand on this?

We would have to be careful if one of the major developers was offering
‘P’ credits. We had to work with Wessex Water who were our local
treatment organisation. If they got their act together and upgraded their
plants to a suitable level, the capacity to remove phosphates and then the
‘P’ credit from a major developer may only be a temporary measure;

e Concerns with who was looking after the private homeowners. Could there
be any incentive in the future for private homes to be doing something
about this and earn credits ?

e Matters raised on applications that had gone forward with their own
mitigation that had made their way to SES and where they were and how
they were stacked at present;

e Concerns raised on how much it would cost to upgrade the water
treatment plants;

SWT Phosphates Planning Sub-Committee, 24 02 2022

Page 7



e Concerns that the water companies were discharging untreated sewage
far too often and in far too large a quantity and far too frequently;

e Wessex Water stated that there would be no more raw sewage discharged
from 2024, was this correct?;

e Stated that all agencies needed to get together to discuss these issues;

Actions arising from the discussion;

e PB to circulate UK Government strategic policy statement on Ofwat to
Members;

e PowerPoint presentation to be circulated to Members;

e Officers to check status of applications currently awaiting SES
consultation;

e Officers to check information in relation to Wessex Water sewage
discharges;

e Officers to consider possibility for Sub-Committee meetings to be held
before main planning committee;

Recommendations
That the Phosphates Planning Sub-Committee resolves to:

(a) Agree the recommended criteria for P Credit allocation as set out from
Paragraph 5.7;

(b) Agree the preferred option for P credit allocation as set out from
Paragraph 6.1,

(c) Agree that P credits are to be allocated only to application for
‘implementable development’ as set out from Paragraph 7.9; and

(d) Agree the next steps required for Officers to take forward the preferred
option, including the establishment of a template Section agreement and
project level appropriate assessment template, as set out from Paragraph
9.1;

(The Meeting ended at 3.45 pm)

SWT Phosphates Planning Sub-Committee, 24 02 2022

Page 8



Agenda Item 4

Somerset West and Taunton Council

Technical report: Somerset Levels and Moors Phosphate
Mitigation Solutions (2022)
Phosphates Planning Sub Committee — 24 March 2022

Report Authors: Paul Browning (Principal Planning Officer) and Alison Blom-
Cooper (Assistant Director, Strategic Place and Planning)

11

1.2

2.1

3.1

3.2

Executive Summary/Purpose of the Report

The purpose of this report is to convey the key findings and recommendations of the
consultants Mitigation Solutions Report (2022) to members to address the impact of
development on the Somerset Levels and Moors Ramsar Site. The report to the
Phosphates Planning Sub Committee is for information and noting as background
evidence to support future work and development of planning guidance.

In collaboration with the other Somerset Authorities, consultants were appointed in
May 2021 to provide further technical support and develop mitigation solutions
following the Natural England letter received in August 2020 and to respond to the
phosphate issue affecting the Somerset Levels and Moors Ramsar site. The
purpose of the commission was to investigate a range of matters. These included the
review of the geographical extent of the catchment area in Somerset, to make
improvements to the phosphate calculator and provide information on potential
mitigation options that could be delivered within the affected river catchments of the
Rivers Tone, Parrett, and Brue.

Recommendations

That the Phosphates Planning Sub Committee notes:

a. The contents of the recently published technical report: Somerset Levels and
Moors Phosphate Mitigation Solutions (2022) (attached as Appendix A).

b. The use of the revised boundary of the affected river catchment areas
(attached as Appendix B).

c. The use of updated data sets for the phosphate calculator which will be used
to update the information on the website.

Background to the Report

As previously reported, on 17 August 2020, all the Local Planning Authorities (LPAS)
in Somerset received an advice note from Natural England (NE) concerning the
unacceptable levels of phosphates in the Somerset Levels and Moors Ramsar site?.

The result of a court judgment known as Dutch N, has meant that, Somerset West
and Taunton Council (herein referred to as ‘SWT’) has not been able to grant

1 Available to view at: https://www.somersetwestandtaunton.gov.uk/media/2434/natural-england-advice-to-lpas-
on-nutrients-in-the-somerset-levels-and-moors.pdf

Page 9


https://www.somersetwestandtaunton.gov.uk/media/2434/natural-england-advice-to-lpas-on-nutrients-in-the-somerset-levels-and-moors.pdf
https://www.somersetwestandtaunton.gov.uk/media/2434/natural-england-advice-to-lpas-on-nutrients-in-the-somerset-levels-and-moors.pdf

3.3

4

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

planning permission for new affected development within the catchment of the River
Tone, unless it can be certain beyond reasonable doubt that it would not give rise to
additional phosphate loads in combination with other plans and projects within the
hydrological catchment of the Somerset Levels and Moors Ramsar Site.’

Through a competitive tender procurement process, on behalf of all the Somerset
Local Authorities, consultants Royal Haskoning HDV were appointed by SWT in May
2021. The purpose of this commission was to investigate a range of matters. This
included:

e The review of the geographical extent of the affected area.
Recommending updates to the phosphate calculator.

¢ Identifying potential mitigation options that could be delivered within the affected
river catchments of the Rivers Tone, Parrett, Brue, and Axe.

Somerset Levels and Moors Phosphate Mitigation Solutions (2022)

The consultants solutions report (attached as Appendix A) and the revised extent of
the affected river catchment area (attached as Appendix B) were placed on the SWT
website on the 15 March 2022. At the same time a statement outlining updates to the
phosphate calculator was also placed on our website. All of these matters are also
available on the other Somerset LPA websites.

The solutions report is a technical document which sets out:

¢ The quantum of phosphate to be mitigated against, for each river catchment, to
deliver phosphate neutral development. For the River Tone, as set out in Table
5.8, it is estimated to be circa 1,200 kg/y for the period up to 2032. This equates
to a mitigation requirement of approximately 110 kgly.

e The potential solutions/options/costs that could be employed to address that
guantum of phosphate mitigation. There are several potential phosphate
management solutions that have been identified. These range from simple
measures that could be implemented in the short term (e.g. fallowing land), to
more complex measures that would require considerable design, monitoring and
consenting and therefore require longer lead-in times e.g. wetlands. Table 6.2
provides a useful summary of the short listed solutions and a cost per kg/y based
on a review of the evidence to date.

e Further work that the Local Authorities should do in the future is set out, in
section 6.2: Next Steps, within the solutions report.

The attached maps (Appendix B and C) are based on the “specialists” agreeing the
local factors that ultimately determine hydrological connectivity to the Somerset
Levels and Moors Ramsar site. It is the outcome of technical work involving officers
from the consultants, the Somerset Local Authorities, Natural England, the
Environment Agency, Wessex Water and the Internal Drainage Board. The reasoning
behind the various major changes have also been documented and will need to be
periodically reviewed.

As part of this commission, the consultants undertook a review of the phosphate

calculator. The consultants recommend updating a number of data sets, including
hydrological data associated with the revised sub-catchment areas. (e.g. Appendix
B). The aim is to implement these changes on the SWT website before Easter, in a

Page 10



5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

5.6

coordinated way with the other Somerset Councils and with updated advice from
Natural England.

Officer observations

Technical work has reduced the overall size of the area where the Natural England
advice note applies. There are areas that now lie outside the affected area and are
now not caught by the Natural England advice note. These locations are
predominantly to the east of Bridgwater and around the environs of Glastonbury.
Various smaller areas now fall within the affected area. Natural England support
these changes. Furthermore, they will be updating their GIS layers on the Magic
website (https://magic.defra.gov.uk/MagicMap.aspx) to reflect these amendments.

The report raises a number of issues around the significant cost of mitigation, large
land take and timescales required for delivering nature-based solutions. (e.g.
wetlands and buffer planting) for phosphate mitigation measures. As summarised in
Table 6.2 temporary measures e.g. taking land out of agricultural production are the
cheapest option (circa £2,400 kg/y). Longer term nature based solutions (e.g.
wetlands) are likely to cost significantly more, in the region of £8,400 kgly .

Thus the estimated costs per dwelling will be extremely variable. This is due to:

o The differing costs associated with the delivery of the various phosphate
mitigation measures identified in the solutions report.

o The amount of phosphate credits required per dwelling which differs depending
on the permitting level of the Waste Water Treatment Works associated with the
development. These can range from 1mg/p/l (where less phosphate credits are
required and therefore the cost per dwelling is lower) to 5mg/p/l (where more
phosphate credits are required to demonstrate phosphate neutrality and therefore
the cost per dwelling is higher).

For SWT, previous reports have stated the situation of the number of homes
currently held in abeyance and awaiting determination. Looking at this issue across
the 4 districts of Somerset, the solution report estimates that 19,620 dwellings require
mitigation, which is equivalent to 2,826.96 kg/yr of phosphate mitigation for the period
2022-2032. Given the quantum of housing development impacted by the phosphate
situation in Somerset it is clear that nature-based solutions are not going to be the
answer to unlocking all of our current planned growth.

In terms of what SWT is doing, as reported to this Sub Committee on 24 February
2022, the current focus is to progress work to deliver a package of interim measures
to help unlock a small proportion of the impacted planned development. We also
would welcome the opportunity to explore these options and potential measures in a
catchment-based approach with partners to address the water quality issue.

The Council and Council officers will also continue to lobby central government - for
improvements to waste water infrastructure and improvements in agriculture. Based
on Wessex Water’s fact sheet giving details of total phosphorus already removed
from by upgrades to infrastructure (enclosed as Appendix D) we are seeking a
response from Ministers and Natural England as to why the phosphate removed at
the end of Asset Management Planning (AMP6) in Taunton and proposed measures

Page 11


https://magic.defra.gov.uk/MagicMap.aspx

in AMP7 are not addressing the issue of the proposed planned growth in the adopted
Taunton Deane Local Plan area.

6 Risk Assessment

6.1 Not relevant to this information report. The risks have been set out in previous reports
to this sub-committee.

7 Links to Corporate Strategy

7.1 The Corporate Strategy and its Key Objectives are set out on the SWT website at:
https://www.somersetwestandtaunton.gov.uk/your-council/corporate-strategy/

7.2 The solutions report attached as Appendix A, has links to various corporate priorities.
In particular the Council’s ambition to:

Our Environment and Economy

e Shape and protect our built and natural environment.
e Encourage wealth creation and economic growth.

e Support town centres.

Homes and Communities
¢ Increasing the number of affordable and social homes.

An Enterprising Council

o Ensure our land and property assets support the achievement of the council’s
objectives.

8 Finance/Resource Implications

8.1 None related directly to this report. Financial and resource implications have been set
out in the body of previous reports.

9 Legal Implications

9.1 None related directly to this report. The legal and policy background to the
‘phosphates issue’ have been set out the body of previous reports.

10  Climate and Sustainability Implications

10.1 None related directly to this report.

10.2 The climate and sustainability implications of development proposals is a material
planning consideration which will be assessed for each planning application which
applies for P credits.

Page 12


https://www.somersetwestandtaunton.gov.uk/your-council/corporate-strategy/

11

111

12

12.1

12.2

13

13.1

13.2

14

14.1

14.2

15

15.1

15.2

16

16.1

Safeguarding and/or Community Safety Implications
None related directly to this report.
Equality and Diversity Implications

The Public Sector Equality Duty has the following aims which the authority must have
due regard to:

Eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation.

Advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it.

Foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic
and persons who do not share it.

None of the above relate directly to this report.
Social Value Implications

None directly related to this report.

The social value implications set out in the Full Council Report of 5" October 2021,
remain applicable.

Partnership Implications

As set out in section 4.3 of this report, the Council will continue to work with the other
Local Authorities in Somerset and other public bodies,(e.g. Natural England, the
Environment Agency, and Wessex Water) to discuss potential interim solutions and
strategic responses.

Liaison is also ongoing with local developers affected by this issue and
representative bodies such as Home Builders Federation (HBF) to lobby central
government for further support in addressing the overarching issue of water quality.

Health and Wellbeing Implications

None directly related to this report.

The Health and Wellbeing implications set out in the Full Council Report of 51
October 2021, remain applicable.

Asset Management Implications

None related directly to this report. The management of interim phosphate solutions
on SWT owned sites will be passed to the External Operations team to manage in
the long term.

Page 13



17 Data Protection Implications

17.1  We may require information sharing agreements between the Council and any
purchaser of phosphate (P) credits as part of the long-term implementation of sites
for phosphate mitigation.

18  Consultation Implications

18.1 The Solutions Report enclosed as Appendix A is a technical document. There is no
statutory requirement to carry out consultation on its contents. In the process of its
production, a series of engagement events were scheduled with developers and a
wide range of stakeholders.

Background Papers

Progress on the Interim Strategy and determination of planning applications held in
abeyance: 24 February 2022
https://democracy.somersetwestandtaunton.gov.uk/documents/s18828/Report

%20t0%20the%20Phosphates%20Planning%20Sub%20Committee%20-

%20Progress%200n%20the%20Interim%20Strateqgy%20and%20determinatio.p

df

Full Council Report of 5 October 2021
https://democracy.somersetwestandtaunton.gov.uk/documents/s17540/Somer

set%20Levels%20and%20Moors%20Phosphate%20Mitigation.pdf

List of Appendices

Appendix A Somerset Levels and Moors Phosphate Mitigation Solutions (2022)
Appendix B Somerset Levels and Moors: Catchment Areas Map

Appendix C Somerset Levels and Moors: River Tone Catchment Area Map
Appendix D Wessex Water Fact Sheet

Page 14



https://democracy.somersetwestandtaunton.gov.uk/documents/s18828/Report%20to%20the%20Phosphates%20Planning%20Sub%20Committee%20-%20Progress%20on%20the%20Interim%20Strategy%20and%20determinatio.pdf
https://democracy.somersetwestandtaunton.gov.uk/documents/s18828/Report%20to%20the%20Phosphates%20Planning%20Sub%20Committee%20-%20Progress%20on%20the%20Interim%20Strategy%20and%20determinatio.pdf
https://democracy.somersetwestandtaunton.gov.uk/documents/s18828/Report%20to%20the%20Phosphates%20Planning%20Sub%20Committee%20-%20Progress%20on%20the%20Interim%20Strategy%20and%20determinatio.pdf
https://democracy.somersetwestandtaunton.gov.uk/documents/s18828/Report%20to%20the%20Phosphates%20Planning%20Sub%20Committee%20-%20Progress%20on%20the%20Interim%20Strategy%20and%20determinatio.pdf
https://democracy.somersetwestandtaunton.gov.uk/documents/s17540/Somerset%20Levels%20and%20Moors%20Phosphate%20Mitigation.pdf
https://democracy.somersetwestandtaunton.gov.uk/documents/s17540/Somerset%20Levels%20and%20Moors%20Phosphate%20Mitigation.pdf

Appendix A: Somerset Levels and Moors Phosphate Mitigation Solutions (2022)

REPORT

Somerset Levels and Moors
Phosphate Mitigation Solutions

Assessment of mitigation solution cptions
Chent: Combined Somerset Auhorises
Reference. PC2250-RHD-ZZ-XX-AP-Z-0001

Eaatus SOPO1.0Y
Dace 14 Masch 2022

s\“’Royal

Haskoning.DHV

Project related

=5
PDF

PC2250-RHD-ZZ-XX-
RP-Z-0001_Somerset

Page 15



Appendix B: «Somerset levels and Moors: Catchment Areas Map

)—.z

Lagend

I Area of risk - Brue Catchment
Area of rsk - Parrett Catcnment

I Area of risk - Tone Catcament

mmm Natural England catchment
map for Iformation (now superseded)

[CLocal Planning Authonties Boundanes

[R)Somerset Levels & Moors Ramsar

T —————p—
Bone wap © - TR LT R b W
ey Drdima n A, Lo e
o i g Ao o o B s S

Somerzet combined Prozonate Budget
utnertes Cacuiatr

Tie
Somerzet Levels 3nd Moors Surtaice Water Catchment

1|

Fiaee <
o Ot Orewn | Croched aiw Sowe
o oc | o8 As | 1575000

“ .-."3'.‘-‘.;:.::-.;"""-"

s Royal e

° 0 —— HaskoningDHV ey

—_— o o ARG SOKTY TOJENE! e poysbiag ot
=5
PDF
|——]

PC1961_RHD_ZZ XX
_DR_Z_0010_Catchm

Page 16




Appendix C: Somerset levels and Moors: River Tone Catchment Area Map

Y
HaskoningDHV

Enharcing Sockety Together

=5
PDF

PC1961_RHD_ZZ_XX
_DR_Z 0013_ToneCs

Page 17



Appendix D: Wessex Water Fact Sheet

SOMERSET CATCUMENTS - TUE FACTS

Within thie county of Somearsct, waoperats in smansl major
hycrnlogical catchmants:

= ThaParmett catchmant. = Tha Tone cabdhimiant.

* Tha'Wast Somarset Coastal Stroams cotohmsnt.

¢ Tha Eristol Avon, Bros and feoe cabchmsearts and ths
sy 2tars of tha Citar and Stour catchmants.

REY ISSUES

Sewage treatment

‘W thirithe Somersat Camhment Famnership area, wWe oparae
155 wznar Ing Comres (W=, formerty Enown 2= sowege
CIRaLITEHTI 01 Sawage Pumping Statiorsand 311 Som
Drarfiorars (507

Nutrients

COra of the main Exmses 1oafieo the Somarar carhmams &
thail Of MU NS in rivers. anc wenknds. This is primanky
fram phiosphones, shhough nitrogen can 3lso have an effec
partculary sround our cossTs and esTueries. Phosphone causas
snrophicaion fwhene Tha NUTHSmS G Uss sNoees e growth of

plamitra} in mvers and wisdanss and & & pamicular probiem for
PO R STES N thi SOmersaT Lawels.

Bathing waters

It ks Imporanm oo peoesT barhireg werer qualiny for recrastonal
usars of our saas and soemss Inlkand waners. 'Waner qualioy anound
e SOMersa CoasT Is affecoed by facmors, InCluding oo mwm
OGS fro M TS WS and but also by diTusa
palluion in river CChmens upstream of barhing waoers.

Wa Favn INVeSTa I Upgracing our Sowerae and W ags
CIRECIMETE NS U SV oS koC T Hone oo Impnos: biarhig
WS by

¥ INCreasing Sorage N oo NecA vk | rediure Che numter of
gischarges Trom S05)

Iinszaling ulTiolo e merE 1o Impnose chaguaimy of our
gischarges

¥ inszaling monitoing SpuipmenT S0 CHaT Wi LInds reTars wier our

S0is operare.
Fof exampis;, a1 Burniam-on- 5ea in 2019 we com pleoed 3 £33

millonschame m rade infrascruccuns anound e mowrth of tha

Rreor Fame and in 187 10 halp Improve o Carhing) waner
quality of Burmiham jamy.

Water supply

‘W ithirithe cnchment, we: cparans 11 Water e T Cemres 2nd
nearly 200 dEtribution shes (nclsding L0 ams srfae resenoins]

Pesticides and source protection

Land upsaream of oor lange surtscs: reserenirs has bean designaned

& drinkingw e ssfeguard rones By Tha Environmems gency.

W hin Thess arees, [Rmaln SUbSEnceS muss I:EI'HI'HF'E I:m."j’

m it tha pollurior of de ras wWaner sowTes (nclucl
I'nrlpﬁ:nr: and |:E|:.1b:m:|. =

Wia WD WITTH Fa rmiars In chese: Tona:s o
¥ raED Sasreness of surfacowmer guality Issues

¥ sharg resulrs of Wt 508, Crop and marne esnng it we Favo

camied out Tor tham
¥ provide advice andlinformacion

¥ [ompensa farmers (whare appopriane) Tor adoprng mons:
Wt friendliy ahsmaie pracTices (such 2= buftor smips)h

In&MPT (B0ED- 2025, v wil @i mnd our wor k with fammors in
tha Rker Tona carchmant upscream of tha abacracton poim for
Wanps TrearmsnT Coimne 10 reducs: pesocide runcf from

agrioutural land.

Key investments completed to 2020
Hutrients

Eycheend of AHPE (20200 wa haso inszliod phosphorus
remonil

She AprmiTem Yaar AaprmiTem
215812 4] PRosphoTus Fremo e
omesimar)

FRLE

=
B0
2,000

7=

oz
11
o

il
o4
L1L7
443
&1
195
&1

1E

51

HEHEEEE

Sappoon Mallst

Evaramsach 1400 i3

CHEEEHEEEEEEEEE

g

r

Clrmnbiory

Environmental investment
* Dusioigh'wotlands Projoct - in 201 9w complened
DorETUCTion of 2 new large-scalow edand [ an a3 pprodmas
oot of E1million) upstroam of cur resarmilr 3t Durlsgh
|Enidgwiaar | 10 Iemove haaey suspondod sedmens intha
R BMEing e resaroir 2nd provere isiiing up W zlso
improreess Fabicaes im tha Duriaighi Seock smd revened sigm
hermres of arabke End m bodvarsity grassiand.
¥ wwt:l;mm:yl.lm Haerkridga. Lizkgh
odirersity Projacts -weam
prioncy mfcfultllhulhn:%mmﬁmipt
prov e 3 s and| funding oo [andowner s 10 ma ke biodhersmy
IMprTARITSNTS 2I0Ng 500 e 10 reducs risk of poliution.
* Elodiarsity Partnors . ided mora than
EZ30,000 o projects with nE-:rnn’:-mP';:n 1936, including:
* Somerss Aoosdpiain & Crhmen Woodlans project {2010-
2015 vaith AL )
¥ Fariom Rivers Project (200 2- 2006 with Somarser Wildife:
Trust & AW &G
¥ Somenst Biodiver sty Farmmarship [2010-2005)
* Ham'wall Readbed (1556-200&, witi tha RSPE]
¥ 'Wemnhay Reeche and Heath (LS5E- 2002, with Somersan
' e Thos|
* REsourcs pronecoan inthe Famecr Carchmens (2006 2010
wiich Pl 5|
* Erus vallizy Living Landscapes Project (2 006- 2010 wEh
Somer wWildifa Trust)

wesexviaer R FoR You. O LfE.

10

Page 18



awimnwmm(g 5-2018 weh
Somorsat Wikiife Trust)
* Conzorvation, Access and Rocrastion - 26 projacts dolvernng
57 J0ess 0N ouf wae

Woodiand and KHedSod SNCEFT monuUments, enating bover
Ik 0N the Neadwaeers of the River OTior; mproved vy
InterprotaTion.

* Straamcioan t0am - LCING SOWEr300 MISIONMSCTIONS.

24 investigations completed 2010-2020:

* Lam Brook - ovalusting th IMpaces of our SLSIracTions on ™o
aream™

* MInchead, Burmham.-on SO3 3nd Weston super-Mare -
BITNING WEKEr IMVeSTtigITons  Underszand e Influsnce of cur
ArhIrges on bhing Wame Qualty

South EwWestwessax Catchments - undersand

Somerton WRC - rveszigInion 10 dEcover the offactvenoss
of rood bods fOr LOWANE TTETIMSNT 3nd NUINENT removal 3t

SomertonW RC, 3nd morewidoly 3t WRLS decharging © the
Somersot Lavels and Moors.

. Nutscalg , Halo Briage, River Yoo, Haw kridge,
rVosGIUoTE.
Somerset Catchment Partnership

Wo have supporod the Somerset Catrhmens Parnorship sinee its
INCEpUON g provics £10,000 annual funaing.

+ Cannington Stream, River Tone, Duricigh Brook, River Tone
& Yoo ang Sutton SIream - rvestiganons nw
ML SoCiand OUf FEESIVORS ON NSO WITDITDUNSS
(roiuadng ocoiogy) 3nd MEIEMENTITON Of MESLLISS 10 MProve
cervircnmental QUIlty 3t ome kcIuons.

Planned investment 2020-2025 Catchment nutrients
+ Catchmeont nutriont within pares of
N 23ATON 10 ONGUNG SXPSNCITLTS Of OLT WIS 3N WS SRRl TEtmenT
NG NETWONK T, OLF LIENESS P3N 1S 0L the KAlowg ko Sxpendnure :‘:‘“J;f #P{:“mmadnm
New phosphorus removal £70m their NG mM3NagEmEnT 1 Lalanee the need 1o
: - rogue s ovels fromowr WREs. The s 3
MOre SSTEFEle anG NTLIS- SasaC Appraschwiich
02D - COMBANGS MLENIONT reduITIoN WITh ceher beneits,
WCh 23 Improverments for Laciveruty and fioodng.
+ Somersat Lovels and Moors wetiand - Adiverrg
Bruc & Axe W3tDr QalTy (MUEnenTs) 3nd bodver sy
paer s 23 o5 ITprovements o naonaly and Mmarnationaly
LTS 71 ) . ImPOTLINT Wies O NS CoreanvEion
. Environmental investigations
el e s * North Patherton WRC - cotmrmine the mpect of
_ West Somenet (03smi STTams the WRL on the Petherton Straam
Stgurwy Brock | | oA | os . mmmmw
— * Invasive non NAtVe Spocios
ay &0 StNumce, Clanworttny,
T 156 Hawknadge, Currypool, Ashtord, Durieigh, Luxhay,
e —— Leigh and Sutmn Bingtam
* Invashve non natve (raw water trarster
L v 35 4 risk J5305EmOnts) - 3t ALt Stroee, Curmypodt,
Lowsr PaTenTWesErs SovaTs 15 Wimbiotial|, Hole Bnage anc Otarhoad
eIt IR T + Improvements to Jssots for Eol - (fon
s Maytiark (noar Yoowil, Alert Stroet (Brcgwaer)
v &85 ns .
e Biodersity
™he taillowng projctwill B0 UndorSien X0ross the
Lower Tore B8 Woszax Water rogin, but are IRaly 1o InChuce Jtes
Notrem ore a 4 within Somerset:
Upoer 1orm 5 2 * MUmEINg CEPOrINITes fOf LTS 3T O Water
recyTing coreres.
Yot w2 701 568 + Prionty Na4Tat restorauon and recroauon
S /
YOU £3N 3OS MONe INfOrmauon shout our wark inthe * FInd out 3bout our Dranage ans Wastowator
SOMOTLOT CRXNMOMS O OUrWEbsits - Maragement Plans Inchucing the kocstion and
WOSSQEWaLer co.uk/ ornironmant FOGUENCY Of OPSIITION Of OUF STOMM CWerfIows.
* Uso 0.7 IMDIacive ITvestigauons map to cowniad e S
.:; Snouch 3 onuwmgmmdum
ALOUT LT CRINMSNT TATRGEMeNWOrK.
—— — over AMP7 (2020-2025).

Sismex Wisbor IE] foR You. FoR LifE.

=5
PDF

9282 Somerset
catchments factshee

Page 19






	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting of the Subcommittee
	4 Technical report: Somerset Levels and Moors Phosphate Mitigation Solutions (2022)

